From: Litherland, Jenna

Sent 02 October 2014 16:18

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 2014/5272/P, Fish & Coal Offices and Eastern Wharf Road Arches
Please log

Jenna Litherland
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 3070

Sent: 10 September 2014 08:03

To: Litherland, Jenna
Subject: RE: 2014/5272/P, Fish & Coal Offices and Eastern Wharf Road Arches

Hi Jenna,

In general lighting should light the face of people, therefore if there is an incident the victim may be able to
identify the person. If there is low level then this is unlikely.

Planting should be below 1m and above 2m so there is a view of people.

Lighting:

Comumunal arcas on developments such as roads, footpaths and parking arcas should be lit to the standard
required by BS 5489: 2013 and the design signed oft by a suitably qualified lighting engineer.

The purpose of lighting from a crime prevention perspective is so that people can sce the faces of others in
order Lo ascerlain whether their intention is hosti le or not and 1o be beller able o identify anyone
committing crime in that arca. The light should be directed down onto the faces rather than
sideways/upwards which would contribute (o light pollution.

Bollards are deemed unsuitable for communal areas such as car parks and footpaths as they do not achieve
this and the light they do provide can be blocked by parked vehicles.

Similarly any light spill [rom buildings or lightin g that can be switched oll by residenls is not to be
considered when calculating the lighting levels.

regards Adam

Designing Oul Crime Officer
Ruislip Police Station

‘The Qaks, Ruislip,

TP C&S North West



www.itmobiliSe:

From: Litherland, Jenna [mailto:Jenna.Litherland@camden. gov.uk]

Sent: 09 September 2014 15:34

To: Lindsay Adam - TP - C&S

Subject: RE: 2014/5272/P, Fish & Coal Offices and Eastern Wharf Road Arches

Hi Adam,

What type of lighting would you suggest?
| would appreciate your comments on the viaduct in terms of safety, planting heights etc.

Thanks, Jenna

Jenna Litherland
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 3070

Sent: eptemper :

To: Litherland, Jenna
Subject: 2014/5272/P, Fish & Coal Offices and Eastern Wharf Road Arches
Jenna,

| cant see a reference to security for this application of reserved matters.
Have | missed something or is this application just for my information ?

| have noted that there is bollard lighting which for security we don't accept, as a person' s face is unable to
be seen. BS 5489 is required. CCTV is unlikely to work effectively with this lighting.

Regards Adam Lindsay
Designing Out Crime Officer
Ruislip Police Station

The Oaks. Ruislip,
TP C&S North Wesl

Oftice Email:
www.immobi



Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch
offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our
capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and
are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy
the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are
monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by
monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the
MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other
employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email
messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur
during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

F F: com/met
Twitter: @metpoliceuk
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